

Message

---

**From:** Susan Nicholson [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SUSAN NICHOLSON]  
**Sent:** 2016-09-20 1:59:14 PM  
**To:** Adrian Pye [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Pyea]; Nancy Marconi [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Nancy Marconi1d5]  
**CC:** Susan Nicholson [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Susan Nicholson]; Kim Marshall [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Kim Marshall9f5]; Lia Koscic [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Lia Koscic74b]  
**Subject:** RE: IESO OPEBS letter - for your review and comment and edits  
**Attachments:** IESO OEB letter\_pension & OPEB - draft SDN.docx

Hi Adrian and Nancy,

Thank you for the opportunity to review your draft letter. Based on discussions I had with Kim and Lia this morning, I have tried to incorporate a few key messages in the attached edits.

Please let me know if you have any questions or would like clarification of my proposed suggestions.

Susan

---

**From:** Adrian Pye  
**Sent:** September 19, 2016 12:26 PM  
**To:** Susan Nicholson  
**Subject:** IESO OPEBS letter - for your review and comment and edits

Susan,

Attached is the draft letter. Your assistance in filling this out and explaining the issues associated with a second set of books would be appreciated. Please call me if you want to discuss the letter.

Its due to be filed by this Friday

Adrian